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Dear kon,

i am very hepny to get your letter of the 7th, tellinr me Louis is now
naiking the coniss of the trenseripts I'd asked for. I lonk frrward to getting
them apd to reing sble tn go ~ver taem. Gary and Faul will £lso gn over them, in
cur int rest ond on the cisnce of epobting goe bhing tuat may be of interest to
you. I regsrd this zs quite possible, if not certain, for there is s ratte rt
large smount of miscellsneous information that may fit. Wituout persuing it
thers is no way of knowins.

Thst your prime interest is in evideuce thst you esn use in tie Shsw
nerjury trisl is scmething we all understsand. %het I think you mey not understend
ic that most of tue thinge of wanien L have written you lately may be of tuis
nature, and again, until it is correlated snd check out, we do not know. For
exsmple, this wss my reason for ssking the nsame of the Cuban grouv tn which Shaw
provided space in the ITH. Alock cuestioned Josephtne whatshernsme, Shaw's former
secretary, ebout thls, sccording to the papsrs. How I may or may not have info
that is relevant. *hen I now ite name and/or the nsmes of the people in it I
ean let you know, and will. This is my chief reason for wantin-~ to go over Shaw's

~ond Cobb's testimony. i have no other intrest in Cobb. “e hsve obtained =ome
documents referring to Ferrie that the Archives pretended not to nave. Whet is in
them 1s not in itself significant, but it may mateh with other informetion, of
wiich the trial trsnscripts are one possibility. This ie my interest in 0'Sullivan, .
i While I do not saticipate being able %o prove it if it ie true, snd |+ .udve no way
: of knowing tast it can be, . nonetueless regerd informetion sbout any cf the
camps snd sny of tue people connected witi: them ss potentially of tuis ‘nature, Ly
own werk, not Ly sny means definitive or beyond question, shows Shaw and people
connscted with tae camps, patronized the ssme places, for exemple. I donot for
one minute belicve Ricardo Davie's tele to me ihst he knew Shaw as pro=Castro,
and 1 regard it as possible he wae tarowing me s curve. Or intended to. The fact
is, I have suspicione (®ad no more tuen suspicions) thuat somecne you trust mey,
i Le a very socd lesd in tais direction, of making the connection. ;s o \\
S

If there ie any diflerence betwesn us on this, it wsy be that you a?e\
lonking to find them in bSed together, or at lesst s picture of i%, whilé”f am:
lookin=~ for lese direet connections, whieh I Hhink nay exist. #rankly, 1 am i
plessed that you are concentrating on the crux and not on peripheral mattars, |
dowever, the reet of ue still hsve interest i~ whet in your cese is peripheral
or in some cases more remote. In these areas we are making prosrese, )

I
Referring to 0'Sullivan again, 1 believe 1 nave never given you tuwe. j@@
quote fromuubie Badesux' book (pp 25485):" Usyries assured me tust L would notyonly “<
get & men to assist me but thet L could mske my own selection of an sssistsnt., I '
asked hi= to lend me the services of Officer Francis (sic) 0'Sulliven, a young
Patrolmsn whom 1 coneider (sic) to be cualified to become an expert ‘ntelligence
Agent. Dayries indicated to me tast U'Sullivan's trsnsfer to my Uivision could
be srranged...." Abadeaux selection (from sll the iiew Urlesns policemsn aveileble!)
smounted to a Henister s&dection. Ycu should recsll tas other things sbout 0'8
thet L have raported and on which L have given brief memos. And it is in just this
area, relating to Ferrie, toct his testimony les been edited =nd the editing ie
hot on the stenographic transeript sent to tue printer.
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Again, tasnks, best to you sll, and my the yesr be a Zrod one.

Sincerely,



DISTRICT ATTORNEY
ParisH orF ORLEANS

STATE OF LOUISTANA
2700 TUuLANE AVENUE

NEw ORLEANS 70119

Jim GARRISON
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

January 7, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisbarg
Route 8

Frederick, Maryland - 21701

Dear Harold:

Louis Ivon is in the process of making the transcripts
that you have asked for. As I have told you in the
past, my prime interest is only in evidence that I can
use in the Shaw perjury trial. If it doesn't link
Shaw with Ferrie or Oswald it is a peripheral matter
of secondary importancs.

Have a happy New Year and give my regards to your

wife.

i Sincerely,

il o

§ Zed

ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA
% AJS :sk
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